

Carl Huie

Amendment

From: Cohen, Robin [Robin.Cohen@Nextel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 4:49 PM
To: Carl Huie
Subject: Application 0046-EX-ML-2005

Importance: High

Hi Carl.

Per my voice mail, the above referenced application is a modification of Experimental License WD2XLL to allow coverage in 5 counties in New York City. So, I deleted the 10 2 kmra locations from the original license and added the 5 counties (Kings, Richmond, Queens, New York and Bronx). The station classes for the frequencies were corrected as I mentioned in my voice mail, because I had the fixed and mobile sides transposed. So, the final resultant of the license should look like this:

In all 5 counties with the following frequencies:

710-716	MO	611 mW ERP	1M25D7D	There were no corrections to the station class on this set of frequencies.
740-746	FX	20 W ERP	1M25D7D	There were no corrections to the station class on this set of frequencies.

762-764	FX	20 W ERP	1M25D7D	Corrected from mobile to fixed.
792-794	MO	611 mW ERP	1M25D7D	Corrected from fixed to mobile.
764-776	FX	20 W ERP	1M25D7D	Corrected from mobile to fixed.
794-806	MO	611 mW ERP	1M25D7D	Corrected from fixed to mobile.

I hope this helps clear up the confusion I have caused. If you need anything else, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks so much for your help.

Robin J. Cohen
Senior Manager, Regulatory
Nextel Communications, Inc.
Phone: (703) 433-4211
Fax: (703) 433-4035